Department of Ecology - Environmental Report Tracking System

ERTS# 670548

Initial Report

Caller Information

External Reference # See ERTS 542700

Where did it happen

First Last Berth Anchorage
Name JEFF MORRIS Location Name
Busines Name CORKY MORRIS LLC Street Address 9802 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR WAY S
Street Address Other Address
Other Address City/Place SEATTLE State WA  Zip 98118
City State WA Zip County - Region KING NWRO FSID 7163112
E-mail JEFF@MORRISANDMORRIS.C  Confidential_FL [] WIRA #
Phone Ext Type Waterway Type
(509) 991-1444 Mobile Latitude Longitude

What happened

Incident Date
Medium

Material

Source

Cause

Activity
Impact

Vessel Name

Topo Quad 1:24:000 SEATTLE

. o Direction/Landmark (mile post, cross roads, township/range)
Spills Program Oil Spill? N

Received Date 2/4/2017 13:02

SOIL
PETROLEUM - LUBE OIL Primary Potentially Responsible Party Information
Quantity Unit First Last
Name

OTHER Business Name CORKY MORRIS LLC
UNKNOWN Street Address

Other Address
UNKNOWN City State WA Zip
SOIL CONTAMINATION Phone Ext Type

E-mail

Hull Number

Additional Contact Information

Name

Phone Ext Type

More Information

REPORT RECEIVED VIA EMAIL

From: Jeff Morris [mailto:jeff@morrisandmorris.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:02 PM

To: ECY DL NWRO ERTS <NWROERTS@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: Corky Morris LLC

I am writing on behalf of Corky Morris LLC, the owner of property located at 9802 Martin Luther King Jr. Way S., Seattle, WA. A portion
of the property had been used in the past for an auto wrecking yard. Recently we became aware of the existence of metals and
petroleum in the soil and groundwater. At this point, we have not concluded whether the presence of these contaminants may present
any threat to human health or the environment, but we are filing this report pursuant to MTCA. Additional investigatory work is being
undertaken to determine the extent of the contamination. Thank you. Sincerely, Corky Morris LLC by Jeff Morris, Member

Corky Morris LLC

Jeff Morris, Member
jeff@morrisandmorris.com
Mobile: (509)-991-1444
Home: (509)-448-5600

Entry Person Kicken, Yvonne Entry Date 2/8/2017

Wednesday, April 19, 2017

*** The Initial report contains only information provided to Ecology from the
complainant.
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ERTS# 670548

Referral

— Referral Method

(O E-mail ERTS number
(® E-mail attachment
O Print

(O Telephone

Wednesday, April 19, 2017

Person Referred to
Phone

E-mail
Program/Organization
Address

City

Region/Location

Referral Date

*** The Initial report contains only information provided to Ecology from the

MUSA TCP, DONNA

(425) 649-7136 Fax (425)649-7098

DMUS461@ECY.WA.GOV
TOXICS CLEANUP
3190 160th AVE SE
Bellevue
NWRO

2/8/2017

complainant.

WA

98008-5452

Department of Ecology - Environmental Report Tracking System

Referral #

Primary [ ]

219861
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Department of Ecology

ERTS# 670548

Followup

Inspector Information
Referral # 219861
Lead Inspector MUSA TCP, DONNA
Program/Organization TOXICS CLEANUP

* Region/Location NWRO

# of Ecology Staff 1 Overtime [ ]
Action Start Date
TCP - UPDATE FILE 4/19/2017

What happened

Spills Program Oil Spill? N

- Environmental Report Tracking System

Where did it happen Followup #1
Berth Anchorage
Location Name
Street Address 9802 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR WAY S
Other Address
City/Place SEATTLE State WA  Zip 98118-
County KING i
End Date w y Region NWRO FS ID 7163112
aterway Type
4/19/2017
/19120 WRIA #
Latitude Longitude

Incident Date 2/4/2017 Topo Quad 1:24,000 SEATTLE

Medium Direction/Landmark (mile post, cross roads, township/range)
SOIL
Material

PETROLEUM - LUBE OIL

Quantity Unit Est , . .
5 Potentially Responsible Party Information
Check if the primary PRP provided notice to Ecology [ |

Source Regulated? [ ] Primary First Last
OTHER Name
Cause Business Name CORKY MORRIS LLC

UNKNOWN Street Address

Other Address
City State WA Zip

Activity Phone Ext Type

UNKNOWN E-mail

Impact

SOIL CONTAMINATION
Vessel

Narrative

SHA is available through below link.

Property is already listed on CSCSL and HSL, ranked a 5. See AFFORDABLE AUTO WRECKING TCP file. FSID 7163112 / CSID 1484.

Additional details availabale here: https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/Sitepage.aspx?csid=1484

Vessel Emergency L]

Wednesday, April 19, 2017

*** The Initial report contains only information provided to Ecology from the

Entry Person: MUSA TCP, DONNA Entry Date 4/19/2017

complainant.
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